Elaine Briere - MVLWB

From: Shannon Hayden - MVLWB [shayden@mviwb.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 10:14 AM

To: permits@mviwb.com

Subject: FW: Town of Hay River - MV2009L3-0005 - Corrected List of Hearing Attendees
Attachments: 01-21-10 - ENR Letter to Board - Town of Hay River - MV2009L3-0005 - Corrected

Confirmation of Attendance and Information Submission.docx

From: Patrick Clancy [mailto:Patrick_Clancy@gov.nt.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 10:16 AM

To: Shannon Hayden - MVLWB

Cc: Diep Duong

Subject: Town of Hay River - MV2009L3-0005 - Corrected List of Hearing Attendees

Hello,

Please find attached a letter with a corrected list of Hearing attendees. Environmental protection Officer, Jamie
Chambers has been added to the list of persons representing ENR, GNWT. | hope this additional person attending is
acceptable to the Board.

Thank you,

Patrick Clancy

Environmental Regulatory Analyst
Environmental Assessment and Monitoring
Environment and Natural Resources
GNWT

Work: (867) 920-6591

Fax: (867) 873-4021



AN
Northwest
Territories Environment and Natural Resources

January 21, 2010

Shannon Hayden

Regulatory Officer

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board
7" Floor — 4910 50" Avenue

P.O. Box 2130

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2P6

Dear Ms. Hayden,

Re: Town of Hay River
MV2009L 3-0005
Public Hearing
Affirmation of Attendance
Jamie Chambers, EPO, ENR

The Department of Environment and Natural Resources (ENR) has considered the
request of the Board based on its mandated responsibilities under the Environmental
Protection Act, the Forest Management Act, the Forest Protection Act and the Wildlife
Act, and confirms that ENR will attend the pre-hearing conference and provides the
following information as requested by the Board.

On December 2, 2009, ENR submitted its written intervention and recommendations
for consideration by the Board for the Type A Water Licence Renewal Application
MV2009L3-0005. ENR will speak to that intervention document at the Pre-hearing
Conference and at the Public Hearing.

ENR anticipates that 30 minutes will be sufficient to provide an overview of ENR’s
technical intervention at the Public Hearing. The following is a list that summarizes
the technical issues and recommendations contained in ENR’s intervention that will
be addressed at the Pre-hearing Conference and at the Public Hearing:

1. Hazardous Waste Management
2. Lifespan of the Solid Waste Facility
3. Closure and Reclamation
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4. Fencing
5. Frequency of Cover, solid waste cells

ENR will have the following technical experts as representatives at the Public
Hearing:

Ms. Diep Duong, P. Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Solid Waste Specialist

Environment Division

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Mr. Gerald Enns, BSc

Hazardous Waste Specialist
Environment Division

Environment and Natural Resources

Mr. Todd M. Paget, P. Eng.
Environmental Systems Engineer
Industrial Specialist

Environment Division

Environment and Natural Resources

Jamie Chambers

Environmental Protection Officer

South Slave

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Should you have any questions or concerns with regards to ENR’s comments and
recommendations, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 920-6591 or
patrick_clancy@agov.nt.ca.

Sincerely,

/

Patrick Clancy

Environmental Assessment Analyst

Environmental Assessment and Monitoring
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
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